

LAW OFFICES
SEYBURN, KAHN, GINN,
BESS, DEITCH AND SERLIN
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

BRUCE H. SEYBURN
BRUCE S. KAHN 1
JAMES M. GINN
BARRY R. BESS
LAURENCE B. DEITCH
JOEL H. SERLIN
JEFFREY A. ROBBINS 2
GORDON S. GOLD
MARK S. COHN
MARTY A. BURNSTEIN
CHERYL SCOTT DUBE
HAROLD R. OSEFF
KENNETH B. MORGAN
RICHARD C. BRUDER
BETH S. GOTTHELF
LESLIE STEIN
BARRY M. ROSENBAUM
TOVA C. SHABAN
PAUL B. KAPLAN 3
NANCY S. HARRISON
ALAN M. STILLMAN
CLARK G. DOUGHTY 7
FRED B. GREEN
RICHARD E. BAKER
HENRY M. NIRENBERG, LL.M.
CAROLYN SCHWARZ TISDALE 6-7
KATHRYN A. BUCKNER 4
FRANCES A. ROSINSKI
RONALD L. CORNELL, JR. 5
STUART LEE SHERMAN 4
MICHAEL N. SANTEUFEMIA
DAVID A. GOLDBERG

2000 TOWN CENTER, SUITE 1500
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48075-1195
TELEPHONE (810) 353-7620
FACSIMILE (810) 353-3727 AND (810) 353-4463

OF COUNSEL
JEFFREY L. HOWARD
COUNSEL
GORDON S. SMITH
DAVID J. LIEBERMAN

1 ALSO MEMBER OF CALIFORNIA BAR
2 ALSO MEMBER OF FLORIDA BAR
3 ALSO MEMBER OF MASSACHUSETTS BAR
4 ALSO MEMBER OF ILLINOIS BAR
5 ALSO MEMBER OF NORTH CAROLINA BAR
6 ALSO MEMBER OF CONNECTICUT BAR
7 ALSO MEMBER OF NEW YORK BAR

August 30, 1995

Direct Inward
Dial Number:
(810) 351-3589

By facsimile

OECA

HQ-RIN-04331-95
Due- 9/4/95

Ms. Jeralene V. Green (A101)
Freedom of Information Officer
United States Environmental Protection Agency
401 M Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Ms. Green:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, I request copies of the following:

All inspection reports, settlement agreements and consent orders pertaining to claims brought by USEPA (except Region V) against any company engaged in the business of metal finishing or electroplating, alleging that the company violated Section 313 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §11023, by failing to report toxic chemicals "manufactured" by the company incidentally in any metal finishing or electroplating process on its Form R for any reporting year.

I trust that this information will be supplied within the ten day time limit provided for under the Act.

If you anticipate that the cost of photocopying will exceed \$50.00, please contact me prior to photocopying.

95 AUG 30 P 3: 38

RECEIVED
EPA/HDQTRS

Fee Category-Commercial

LAW OFFICES
SEYBURN, KAHN, GINN,
BESS, DEITCH AND SERLIN
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

August 30, 1995
Page 2

If you have questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

SEYBURN, KAHN, GINN, BESS
DEITCH AND SERLIN, P.C.



Kathryn A. Buckner

KAB:ms

INFORMATION OFFICE
FREEDOM OF

05 AUG 30 P 3 : 38

RECEIVED
EPA/MDOTRS